
Biological Building and 
Greenhouse, open 1922

Pa o 1 |nqtitute
# # 19,900.00 # 331,667.00585,694.00

494,372.00 26,500.00 441,667.00
Arts Building, open 1926
Maodonald Engineering 

Building, Hew Electrical Wing, open 1925 lt>'

761,025.00 9,500.00 158,333.00

76,602.00 2,600.00 41,667.00
University Library 

Extension, open 1923 132,784.00 1 ,600.00 26,666.00
(c )Dental Clinic 40 .000.00 nil

#2,090,477.00 # 60,000,00 #1,000,000.00
Macdonald College - 

Cluster Cottages and 
2 Poultry Houses 
open 1921-25 'd' 30.571.00

#2,121,048.00
1.500.00 25.000.00*33L

# 61,500.00 #1,025,000.00
Industrial & Cellulose (Built by Pulp & Paper 

Chemistry Building Associa tion) 6,000.00 100,000.00
Hew Animal House (Built from subscrip­

tions raised by Dp. 
Martin)

(a) Towards the cost of the Pathological Building the Royal Victoria 
Hospital contributed #102,018.00

v‘«s Poss^kle with the funds available to supply the new Mining
an Metallurgy Building, but upon the foundation of the old workshops 
an Electrical Wing to the Engineering Building was erected and equipped, 
to the cost of which y55,000 was contributed by the Montreal Light,'

thQ shawinigan Co., the Bell Telephone Co. and

of the appeal, this building was a - 
was born partly by the General Hospi- 
Amount here shown is coat to McGill.

to Macdonald College in

(b)

Heat and Power Cons., 
the Nor thorn Electric Company.

(c) Although not mentioned at the time 
very urgent necessity and its cost 
tal, who provide the maintenance,

(d) These -re theonly physical improvements made 
the last ten years.

3
HcGILL UNIVERSITY

BUILDINGS ERECTED SINCE 1920. SHOEING 
INCREASED CftST OF MAINTENANCE

Capital re­quired to cover maintenance chargi
Cost of Buildings and Equipment Annual Increased 

Maintenance
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